PROCLAMATION OF CARGO GOLDFIEID, Thursday, 11th February, 1869.

The fillowing is copled from Sup¥lement No 32 to the New Souhh
Wales Government Gazette, Thursday, 11th February, 1869,

. ; | _ PROCLAMATION .

By His Excellecy the Right Honorable Somerset Richard, Earl of Belmore,
a Member of Her Majesty's Most Honorable Privy'Councii in Ireland, ,
Governor and Commander-in-Chief of the Colony of New South Wales, and
Vice-Admiral of the same. : : '

In pursuance of the provisions of the Gold Fields Act of 1866, I,
Somerset Richard, Earl of Belmore, the Governor aforesald, with the
adviee of the Executive Council do hereby proclaim that %he follow-
ing shall be deemed a Gold Field within the meaning and for the
purposes of the gaid Act, that is to sayi-

County of Ashburnham, at Cargo, The Gold Fleld on Crown Lands

within the following boundariess Commencing at the north-western
corner of portion 66-63, at Cargo, a conditional purchase of 100

acres by J. Hartigany and bounded thence on gartfcf the south by a

line bearing west 3 miles; on the west by a llne bearing north about ;
7 miles; on the north by a line crossing Bowan Creek, forming partly

the north boundary of reserve from lease, No 33, pastoral dlstrict of
Wellington, notifedd 7th September, 1853, bearing east 5 milesy on the.
east by a 1ine bearing south 7 miles, crossing Bowan Creek; and on
the remainder of the south by a line forming partly the north =~ -
boundary of reserve from leagse No 36, notifled at the aforesaid date,.
bearing west 2 miles, crossing Cargo Creek, to the polnt of
commencement;- to be called the "Cargo Gold Field",

‘Giveh under my Hand and Seal, at Government House, Sydney, this '
‘eleventh day of February, in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight
hugdred and sixty-nine, and in the thirty¢second year of Her Majest¥'s
Relgne - _ =

s (L.S.) BELMORE

By His Excelleny's Command,
WILITIAM FORSTER.

GOD SAVE THE QUEENY

In the New South Wales Government Gazette, No 253, Friday, 28th
July 1876, two Proclamations appear by Hls Excellency Sir Hercules
George Robert Robingon, Governor of the Colony of /New South Wales.

ne repeals the Proclamation of Cargo Goldfield of 11th February
1869, as printed above, and proclaims Cargo Goldfield mm within
slightly smaller boundaries. B
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Fram ovy Past Contibuted by Coral Whiley

GOLD MINING WAS THE REASON FOR THE INFLUX OF PEOPLE O BOTH
BELMORE {Now HMoorbel) AND CARGO DISTRICTS IN *8081u7 I THIE
PERIOD OF NEBW SOUTH WATES' HISTORY s ALTHOUGH THE PI R?T FLUsH o
GOLD RUSHES OF THE 1850's WAS OVER,NEWS OF A NEW GOLD FIELD
WOULD ATTRACT 4 RUSH OF NOMADIC MINERS FROM DIGGINGS WHERE THRIR
LUCK HAD RUN OUT TO 4 NEW FIELD.

& CORRESPONDENT FROM GRENFELY. REPORTED TO THE BATHURST TIMES
IN OCTOBER +%868,MARCHI 11, THAT, " THE REEFS OF GKNOWTNDRA 50 WILE
DISTANT ARE ATTRACTING MUCH ATTENTION"

A REPORT FROM ORANQE TO THE BATHURST TIMES IN OCTOBER 4888
said: "WITHIN THE. LAST PEW DAYS,THERE HAS BEEN A RUSH TO THE DAVIS
(DAVY®S) PLATNS ALLUVIAL DIGGINGS ABOUT 23 MTILES FROM ORANGE.,THE
GOLD IS TRACED FOR ABOUT 8 MILES, A" REEF HAS ALSO BEEN DISCOVERED
®OLD IS PLAINLY SEEN IN THE STONE¢ABOUT 500 PEOPLE ARE ON THE

e ORDER 70 - CATER FOR THIS INPLUX, THE ORANGE CORRZS
PONDENT ON OCTOBER 34,1868, WROTE,"MESSRS. COBB AND CO'S INDEPAT..
IGABLE AGENT HERE - WITH CAREFUL REGARD 70 THE PUBLIC INTEREST...
HAS PLACED 4 COACH ON FOR CARGO THREE TIMES A WEEK;viz. MONDAY,
WEDNESDAY AND FRIDAY AT 10 &o.m. AND AT THE MODERATE FARE OF TEN
SHILLINGS - THE RETURN COACH LEAVING CARGO TUESDAY,THURSDAY AND

SATURDAY" o pyr gy SAME REPOR! THE CORRESPONDENT WROTE "ILITTIE AS

I KNOW OF GOLP DIGGINGS,I STILL THINK,BEFORE A PERSON VENTURES
THERE,ESPECIALLY WITH A HOT,DRY SUMMER BEFORE US ( AS TP PROMISES
AT PRESENT) HE SHOULD POSSESS CAPITAL,PATIENGE AND EXPERIENCE.

THE PREDICTED HOT,DRY” SUMMER SOON BECAME A REALITY SO THAT,
DESPITE PROMISING YIELDS OF GOLD,LACK OF WATER BECAME THE CAUSE OF
A LULL IN PROSPECTING.IN NOVEMBER 1868,IT WAS REPORTED THAT,"AT
PRESENT THE WASH DIRT HAS TO BE CONVEYED A DISTANCE OF § MILES AND
CONSEQUENTLY NO GREAT AMOUNT OF WORK IS BEING DONE.HOWEVEVER ,THREE
LOADS OF WASH DIRT, & FEW DAYS AGO,PRODUCED NEARLY 33 0ZS, OF GOLD:
THE SINKING IS EASY AND VARIES FROM 12 T0 30 FEET". A

OTHER LUCKY FINDS ALSO LURED MINERS TO THE AREA.IN JANUARY,186G

# SLUG OF 2% awts. HAD BEEN FOUND IN TIN DISH GULLY.TN THE SAME
MONTH IT WAS REPORTED THAT A SMALL BUT ' BXCEEDINGLY BRILLIANT
DIAMOND HAD BEEN' FOUND. '

" LONG GULLY WAS THE FIRST PLACE TO BE RUSHED ON THE CARGO
FIELD BU? IT WAS REPORTED THAT BY THE DROUGHT 1868-G,LONG GULLY
PRESENTED A VERY MUCH WORKED-OUT APPEARANCE AND THE ALPTNE RERSH
WAS ATTRACTING CONSFDERABLE ATTENTION.




agres (30, UOO ba.) -first taken up. by Willlam L&wnon jomw. Davy*s
Plaina is sald to have: orce “had ﬁhe abor g;nal nambéof Tharr@y

- L4

CARGO Bmom THE GOLD RB‘&H..QFrom c,cxm Whitey. e

Prior to the d.scovery of gold bargo already had 8 n¢story of
anme Forty years of white mang - ﬁﬁttlemenu ‘although there was no
townehiv there.Cargo Creek : dpn*nfxed the. ares as late as 1866,

#% The name Cargo, s derived from, an ai:»oz::ig:ma”f neme for ¥he
grea sounding more like Ngarguo,>‘,v . :

Following the explorations.of Ev&na and Oxley jn 1815 ard 1817
the wiole of the counfrya,de west of Conobolas am far as the Sh@p
herds liked to g0 waap as late as the lafe 18&0“3, a Government
cattle shation wmder the cortrol of .Captair Raine.

The centrs of th's vast run waﬂ néar the yresert Boree Cabormne.

With the es*abx:shemenu of s or "Squattirg" on Crown Lan

the szt@ ol Cargo wasa part of the old Davy's Plairs Run of 64, OOO

Tackers, byt from Davy, & %maz Welquangwho was & qhepherd therm
derived the name,Davy’s Pla¢nho =;g~_w e
The early seltlers in. Cargo were thus a?a»ion hands and ahepherds
employed on Davy's ?laina They obbalned %heir mail and supplg@n
from Boxce ! abonnmgwhenca it waa brough% rﬂm.Peisley”s Trm , Orang

John ﬂbadg a travplle“ to the area inv 8ﬂ1 @aLdv"Bovee rOPres-
ented a little woo&en town in 184 beingmeonst uted of & great
many huts.’ _' S

Pew women wpre in the area ag'firs _buf gradually their
nurbers increased, rerrisges. and“béptisms were performed by i
eraht priesis and m&n;ayers_at Bbree?Aa,early,ag $8%3 several
Catholic baphiems At Boree were recorded by Pather Bernard Murpl
who travelled from the K/ﬁg“s Plains Miselion. . B

One of the earlles? referencea CO«C&T&U t9 contained in a des-f

c%*ptivn of the Ovange Nanima Road whjch waa lawa down in 18569.
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7 left the settlement of
- westward. He passed sorme
.| now the village of Cargo,
' Mandagery Creck and the Lachlan River on June lIst.

asa CHAPTER L
EARLY HISTORY OF CARGO.

On May 13th, 1815, George William Evans and party
Rathurst to investigate the country to tie
sw miles to the south of what is

reaching the junction of the
The

. % following day he commenced his return journey, and. travelling

sy~ -e- .

GOI1.D DISCOVERY.

It was during Father O'Donovan’s tenure of office in
Orange thar gold was discovered at Cargo.  This was an event
of the greatest importance: for it was to cause the small settle- |
ment to grow into 2 busy mining camp. and the great influx of *
newcomers enlarged the task of the priest.

- l»nM%

‘e

: £ the first “find”" there is little evidence:; it was probably . m Nc
: in the carly sixties. Towards the end of the year 1868 many ’ i

in a more northerly direction,
" June 12th, 1815.

he arrived back at Bathurst on

And sc Cargo .came within the ambit of the journey of

the first explorer who ventured westward from the Great
Dividing Range.
which met his gazz around Cargo and Bowan Park.
" garly settlers to venture into the then practically unknown.

No doubt his account of the bountifut tands
induced the

Y
» EARLY SETTLEMENT.

The area of what is to-day Cargo, or more correctly spelt
“Ngargu,”” for the name is apparently an aborigine place name

{ diggers b ive. ;

: amm.mmonawﬂunnomcﬂwmmwmwwvwfnvomwﬁawwno% Wumnnv nnmﬁmﬂwa the m identitying the locality, was first occupied by the cattle of
” 1860, rain fell and the Cargo corres mawﬂanmom wvn :M<Euﬂ<. ; i._Captain Raine, 2 sea-captain, who, after taking Governor
Post™ reported that “'the aspect omvonwmn ey m_mﬁﬂmm i Macquarie, his wife and son to England in 1822, returned to
# changed following the rain and digging Smw % Moa% .mmw«. r\zmé South frxm“mm..u:a took up a :maﬁnao:w tract of country.
w and cveryone appeared to be making more or mmwm wom%.: ZMMVM. o M .m.#. nﬁmnw of which would accord with the present site of

{ Cargo gold ficld. upon which the township of Cargo was built. : onno/x.wu ovra,m. i ¢ i b, R
was proclaimed on the 11th February. 1869. the a : e . : ith rhe establishment of runs or ~'squatting on _rown
; rea at the 8 | lands, Cargo became part of the old Davy's Plains Run of

¥
<
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! time being subject to a conditional purchase by a gentleman
named J. Hactigan.  From that time thez gullies, and. later. the
recfz around Cargo yicided a rich harvest of the precious metal.

! In the wake of the diggers came the business people and the .
scttlement alorig the creek grew into the town of Cargo—a busy,

t thriving mining communiry: &3 =~ e 3 )
Q‘VN.W%H\..@.' gMlewm“MMi cao e Rt AR A e e B
a * < =
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1= across the Blue Mountains.

64.000 acres. This famous run was Srst taken up by William
Lawson. Jnr.. a son of one of the famous trio, Blaxland.
Lawson and Wentworth, who were the first to find a path

The early sertlers of Cargo were the station-hands,
shepherds and others employed on this “station.””  These
obtained their mail and supplies from a place somewhere near
the present Boree Cabonne homestead, it being the only post
officc for many years beyond the “Sertled Districts’” or the
boundarizs of the Nineteen Counties to the westward. Until
the middle “forties” of last century, the mail was collected at
Peisley's Inn, which accords with the Victoria Hotel in Orange
at the present time. The first points settled in the district were
on the western slope of the Canoblas Range. many of the older
families being descended from the pioneers of the Coffey Hills

area.
EARLY CHURCH LIFE.

Of the early days in Cargo we can speak little of Church
life: for in that far-off time the only Catholic priests in Australia
were stationed in Sydney. Yet, no doubt. any Catholic about
the district under review came into contact with that first
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rerty, upon an assessment being made
at. this time, was £120,820. John
Peislqy was the first chairman. In
1865 municipal status was given to
the town of Orange,
Mulholland became the first- Mayor.
Mulholland had succeeded the first
tmaster of the Nationa] School estab-
lished¢ in Orange, but he soon aban-
dored his profession to embark upon
business as a storekeeper. His son,
Frank Mulholland, became Town
Clerk "in 1892, and whilst occupying
the office' did much to promote the
advancement of Orange.

THE GOLD DISCOVERY. .

With the gold discovery at Ophir
ir 1851, the township was temporarily
abandoned by most of the residents,
who went to Ophir or the adjoining
fields. Returning, however, the most
of these early settlers were favoured
with the advantages of increased
trade,and the ircreased market for
primary products.

Joseph Moulder, who owned most
of the land fringing the eastern. and
southern boundaries of the town area,
hegan to subdivide his holdirg, and
so many farms and orchards began
o spring up near the township.

So another factor in the develop-
ment of the town came into play.

The year 1865 witnessed the erec-
tion of many substantial buildings in
the municipal area, and the- continu-
ed work of the Orange newspapers
of the time, “The Western Examiner”
(now the “Orange Advocate”) and
the “Orange Guardianr,” both of
which radiated out to the remotest
bounds of western settlement, caused
& tremendous volume of business to
flow to the Orange emporiums.

Within the next few years the seal
of the future greatness of the town
was set, and with the contribution
of the enormous wealth being won on
the Lucknow and Cargo goldfields,
together with a number of rich allu-
vial fields around, the wealth of the
Orange district was not equalled in
any other similar area in the country
districts of New South Wales.

HAWKESBURY NATIVES.

The passage of the John Robertson
Land Act, as it was generally re-
ferred to, had assured a marked
closer settlement, and a grand trek
of the young men and women of the
Hawkesbury district began to the
newer properties around Oréange.
Many of these early setlers are rep-
tesented by -a -legion of - descendants
in the district. :

Orange was lighted by gas in May,
1877, the railway havirg provided
facilities for bringing the coal by its
opening to Orange the previous
month.

A few weeks later the foundation-
slone of the Town Hall was laid, at
which functior. the occasional address
was given by that great statesman,
Sir Henry Parkes.

and Patrick -

In 1890 the first Orange water sup-
ply was established, Lord Carrington,
the Governor of the day, carrying
out the opening ceremony.

TRANSPORT SERVICES.

At one time Orange was the start-
ing point for at least a dozen coach-
ing services to the west called a halt
to change horses and give the pas-
sengers an opporturity of a respite
and an opportunity to procure re-
freshments. Many of the old drivers
had their homes established in the
district.

RAILHEAD.

Whilst. Orange remained the rail-
_head, tremendous carrying business
‘was ‘done; and the local papers con-
tinually advertised for as many as
twenty teams to carry merchandise
to places on the Barwon, and points
reaching out to settlement on the
Bogan, Lachlan -and Darling rivers.

In the late ‘‘severties” the whole
valley of Orange resounded to the
musia of bullockbells of varying tune
and timbre, and the night sky was
illumined by many teamsters’ fires
and the music of fiddles ard other in-
struments, the playing of which many
of the teamsters had become very
proficient exponents.

NAMING of PARKES
TOWNSHIP.

The subjcined account of the nam-
ing of what is now the virile and
expanding township of Parkes was
written in, August, 1896, by one who
was present some 25 years before,
when Parkes locality was christened
after the great statesman.

It was in 1870-1 ‘that Mr. H. H.
Cocke, ex-M.P., formed a party to
work at what is now known as Cur-
rajong, at that time a no-man’s land.

‘blccked many such

Gold was got right enough, but reefs
were not looked for or thought of
as likely to carry payable gold in
those days. The tub and cradle fol-
lowed the tin dish, and'then, if cir-
cumstances permitted, which they
rarely did, as the grog shanties
enterprises, a
puddling machine followed the cradle
in which, as a rule, the cwner got
the best cleaning-up. As the Cooke
party did not strike it rich, it broke
up, and one of the men, named
Ihcmas Hall Brogden, took a fancy
to sink just at the back of where
Mr. Toohey’s fine hotel now stands.
e got three of his .mates to join
him and, after sinking some 15 feet
in what was then a bind gully,
strjuck the first payable gold. This
~as on the first Saturday in Sep-
tember, 1871, just at “knock oft”
time. They kept the news to them-
selves for a week, and then Brogden
walked to Forbes and reported to Mr
Warden Dalton that he had struck
payable gold and wanted to register
a prospecting claim. That gentle-
man was just leaving his office and
siightly objected to being delayed,
but Brogden stuck to him and got
his registration, and at the same
time made an application for the
Government reward of £500, which,
hy the way, he never received. Upon
the news becoming known, the rush
set in, and the place was soon up-
rooted by thousands of men. While
the rush was on, Sir Henry (then
Mr.) Parkes visited his cld friend,
Mr. H. H. Cooke, and that gentle-
man took him down to the prospect-
ing claim and, during the usual ova-
ticn, asked Brogden if he had named
the place yet. Receiving a negative
answer, he then proposed that they
should call the place Parkes, and, as
nc one objected, the name was there
and then adopted and the field duly
christened in the correct manner by
a tot of rum all round and a “spell;
oh” for the rest of the afternoon to
hear Mr. Parkes speak.

Clarinda Street — Parkes
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next the  black
appear’d,

My shepherds they waddied, my cat
tle they speared,

But for fear of my licence I said net
a word;

For T knew it was gone if the Gov-
enrment heard.’’

o . e

In 1835, when no fences obtained,
a sign post, situated on the Orange-
Molong road at some few miles dis-
tant from Molong, indicated the
track to Warwick Plains, at that
time the place of major settlement
upon the Lachlan.

thieves

Governor Bourke, who visited the
Lachlan country in 1832, was the first
Vice-Regal representative to visit the
locality of Canowindra, doubtless
with a view to sizing up its economic
possibilities, for under Bourke, New
South Wales showed a greater ex-
pansion, each year than under the
regime of any other Governor.

L ] . *

THE OLD CARGO ROAD

WRITING in the Orange “Ad-
veeate” Mr. William Fecleter
}tate: that the fitst read to the
L2:1’2n courtry ran vig Carosar
ord Cancwindra, but during the
y<er 1858 action was taken in
Crange ¢ esfak!i"™h a new line of
1c2d fiom “The Meadows” near

Nashdale ts Nar:ima. .

A report of the rcad of that time
“ays: “In the route from Orange you
preceeed to Coffy Hill sheep station
‘Mr. Bartcn),. then following the
range to Cargo Stafion (Mr. Lawson)
leaving Davy’s Plains tg the right.
vou have a level to Mogong Station
‘Messrs. Clements), from thence to
the lit*le Bald Hill gan. meeting the
Waugan Road three miles from Nani-
ma, by which you have access to Cano—
windra. upwards. cr by following :t
2 the right you can proceed dowa
"e river. The total distance betweer
Orange nd Nanima is reckonsd 2%
42- miles. tlrue making a saving of 15
miles at leass on the old route. wita
a much leveller track.” :
ibe new road effected 5 saviag of
time and was_or advaniaze to tle
recrle of the Lachlan. Bankinz h..si-
Lese cculd then be dow> ut. arange
rather than at Bathurst, whichh ©as
‘hen a journey cf 90 miles ¢, the Eeo-
ple served by the new rosd.

As an jnfluence in deviloping Or-
ange, th- construction of the road
referred to played a large part. as it
diverted trade to Orange.

HIGHWAY RCBBERY IN-1858

In November, 1858. two highway
rcbberies cavsed g wide sccuring of
the country between Carcoar and
Eathurst for the two gentiemen of
the road. : .

The first episode involved a China-
man namad Ya You, who had been
in the employ of Mr, lcely, of Coomb-—
. ing. ‘Whil-+ prcceeding along the road
in the vicmitv of Fryer’s Creek (now
¥lyer’'s Creek) he was stuck up and
{cbbeq cof £32 in noteg and gold and
Wo cneques ecach for £20 drawn by
Mr. Icely mn the Union Bank at Bat-
hurst

Thcmas Lane. of Bathurst. was
ftuer un the next day on the road

approachiny George’s IYams and ai-
ter relieving him of Ais pilot coat, his
handkerchiefs and money and gold
they tied bis hands behind him and
fastened him to g tree some distance
in the busa off the road. Betore de-
parting they gave him the two che=
quec taker from the Thinaman.

Molestation of thig kind was pre-
valent at the time on mcst of the
roacds leading tec and from Orange
and Bathurst. \

Cargo and Thereabouts
in 1899. -

The following account of a journey
to Cargo in November, 1899, will re-
vive many memories of an area that
has undergone a marked change over
‘the intervening years. The trip was
accomplished on horseback, and
as the traveller approached Cargo he
tells us: “Soon after the sun went
down-and the horse and I had strug-
gled over the loose stones and hills
to within sight of Cargo town. It
looked snug amongst its high sur-
roundings, and I couldn’t have felt a
stronger desire to reach it if it had
been Paris itself. I was anxious for
something to siti on, and I wanted
something to eat and-drink. Mr. Col-
lins, of the Post Office hotel, provided
both these requirements.

An entertainment in the form of a
dance and supper was going on in the
hall over Mr. Buikely’s store as 1
walked across. and up the stairs, to
the strains of a couple of violins
and a piano, to view the tripping lads
and lasses. Messrs. Byrnes and Mit-
chell, the former. a resident, and the
iatter from Forest Reefs,, were doing
good work with the bows and strings,
while Mr. Mayne and Miss Powers
divided honors at the piano. The
musicians were :models of good nat-
ure .and, the violinists deserve special
mention for standing up to it and
keeping time as consistently as they
did. The music, for a country dance,
was the best we have heard. Why,
they despise a concertina at Cargo.
The dancing was kept up wuntil 2
o’clock, when the conscience of Cargo
felt it had had enough; and decently
departed. Had -more been therz per-
haps the outside element would have
extended the time, bt as it was there
was less weariness to sigh over, Mrs.
Power, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Collins,
and others catered splendidly.

On rising next morning I was able
to get a good square look at the
town, renowned principally for ' its
idle mines and its bank robbery.
Three hotels line the street, Mr. Col-
lins’, Mrs. Mayne’s, and Mr. Ham-
ilton’s, and all three licencees deplore
the falling off in trade, which is due
to slack mining. Mr. Bulkely keeps
the Cargo Post Office store now. He
is a new-comer from Wallerawang
and succeeded Mrs. Powers. With his
business experience Mr. Bulkely
should do well in his quarter of the
globe. Mrs. Hicks, one of the oldest
residents, is still carrying on busi-
ness, and with Mr. Hicks, her up-to-
date son in the management and min-
ing revival, trade should be all that
could be desired. Mr. Hamilton, fur-
ther down the street, is busy, as a
produce dealer, and keeps a store go-
ing alongside the: hotel. Complaint is

120

general about the dullness of the,
times and the folly of a Government
that rests on its' “ores,” when if it
Msisted upon having them worked, a
good deal more [ capital would fly
into Cargo, even' if nothing flowed
out; but the impression is that pay-
able stuff is there, in fact it assays
well in addition to looking well. The
townspeople are justly wrath at the
succession of suspensions that have
been granted to the companies who
are holding mining areas. The Iron-
clad was idle for 5 or 6 years until
a year or so ago, and now it has been
idle for 4 morths, pending some ef-
fort to get it off in England. Mr.
Durwopd is.merely being held whilst
some easier way of making money
out of it than by working is heing.
contemplated, and Cargo must lang-~
uish till luck favours the few who
are being allowed to hold back. There
is room for 100 men easily, if the lo-
cal mining resources were being pro-
perly handléd, and it is a satire on our
mining law that a place with such
possibilities behind it should be let
stagnate. The recently floated Capi-
tal G.M. Co. is the only mining hope
of the township just now. By persis-
tent prospecting they seem to have
struck the old Ironclad vein, which,
31 years ago, when the first crush-
ing was sent to Wentworth, went 6
ozs. to the ton, so an old inhabitant
says, and we have every reason to
believe it. The. Progress Association,
with which Cargo is well equipped,
is doing its best to mend mining mat-
ters,, roads, etc., with a fair meas-
ure of success. It is elected on a pro-
per basis by the people, has a mem-
bership of 9, and merits its parlia-
mentary representative’s best atten-
tion. The said Association has been
booming away, at the post officials
for a long time about the apology of
a place that the local postmaster is
cooped up in. It is a Jerry-built Am-
erican strueture, resting on 6 or 7
sticks that stand about 4ft. out of
the ground and has some ‘‘chuck yocu
back” steps leading up to it, and
when you get up to it you want to be
an acrobat to stay up. An ordinary
window frosted over, with one of
the 6 x 10 panes knocked out of it does
duty as a peep-hole. This lovely pigeon
box has four 8 x 10 rooms imn it, one
of which is the said office, a married
man and family occupying the rest,
and in accordance with the act ig
paying £20:a ‘year for the privilege.
On enquiry ‘we found that the Gov-
ernment didn’'t own any more land
there than what this hox occupied
(although it owns thousands of acres
round the countryy, so that it can’t
increase the size of this. If officials
who are used to living in centres of
civilisation are sent to these isolated
spots, they should at leagt participate
in the glorious expansiveness of the
country, ‘instead of being sentenced
to do duty in a place that wouldn’t
be tolerated in a city slum.

CAVE CREEK IN THE
“NINETIES”

The subjoined reference, written
almost 43 years ago, should rekindle
memories of old identities, old -times
and . scenes to former residents ot



with any marked development. on
this field with gold at the price it
commands to-day any company might
make extraordinary profits.

Looking through the newspaper re-
cords of the past, one comes upon
some very interesting references. The
“Mining Journal,” in its issue of 6tn
January, 1882, contained- the follow-
ing:—-

“One of the most noticeable fea-
tures in the late sudden but steady
revival of the mining Industry with
us is the large influx of Victorian cap-
ital and energy which has most un-
expectedly taken place within the last
four months. They have opened our
eyes, especially to the real vaiue of
an old field, the Wentworth Free-
hold Estate (of about 1033 acres), at
Lucknow, near Orange, where in the
old days over six tons of gold were
taken out of a few shallow shafts,
and then, because a little water came
in and lhe free gold began to show
pyrites freely, was abandoned. Only
wne other day they bought the Ke-
form, & small leasehold claim of 11
acres tor £25,000, formed a company
of £60,000, anu the shares are at a
premium aready, as the tree gold
pays the working expenses, whilst the
pyrites shipped home realise from 300
up to nearty 1000 ounces per ton, ana

The Cargo goldgield was first pro-
claimed on February 11th, 1869. The
boundaries of the first area commen-
ced at the north-western corner, at
Cargo proper, of a property then be-
ing subject to a conditiona] purchase
'y a gentleman named J. Hartigan.
’ne boundary then had a bearing
west for three miles; on the west by
@ line bearing north five miles thirty-
8ix chains; on the north by a line
crossing Bowan Creek, this bound-
ary being identical with an old lease
No. 33 of the old pastoral district of
Wellington. The boundary had a bear-
ing east of five miles, whence a line
bearing south five miles thirty-six
chains joined with a lease (No. 36)
boundary, which in turn connected
to a line bearing west and crossing
Cargo Creek and so linking up with
the point of commencement as indi-
cated.

On 20th May, 1873, the consider-
able mining activities then in evi-
fience led to a westerly extension be-
ing proclaimed, this taking in a new
belt of country which commenced at
the south-west corner of the old
qugo goldfield and extended eight
miles to a blind gully junctioning
with Mandagery Creek at Long's
Corner; on part of the western bound-
ary by a line bearing north to that
junction and thence on the remain-
der of the west and on the north by
Mandagery, Boree and Bowan’s Creek
upwards to the north boundary of the
pld tield. The further spread of act-
ivities led to a southerly extension
south two miles by west five miles,
this being proclaimed on 16th Feb-
ruary, 1875.

The early history of the* Cargo

some just broken out of the mine, it
is said, look more like 2000 ounces.
This special claim was idle for years,
and was begun again, as a sort o
forlorn nope, by one or two Wworking
miners, backed by some small month-
ly contributions from a few share-
holders, and after a very little more
work was done from where 1t was

tormerly left off, the real lode was
struck, which is now yielding richer
returns per ton perhaps than any
other mine in the world.

Another abandoned leasehold claim
on the same estate—the Golden Point
(and well was it so named, for the
yields there was something fabulous
20 years ago)—finds favour in their
eyes, and tuey have offered, it is ru-
moured, £20,000 tor-it last week, for
the purpose of floating into a strong
company, but the owners, seeing tne
success of their neighbours, begin 16
realise that tnelr goose 1s probabiy
a swan, and are holding out tor more.

It is also rumoured that the same

buyers are now offering a very large
sum (over £100,000) for the whole
estate, with the view ot cutung 1t
up into several separate claims o0
£25,000 to £50,000 each, and in view
of the richness of the Reform stone,
and also that which is believed to be
the richést point, 1.e., where the reet’s
junction has never yet been sunk on,

Cargo Goldfields

goldfield. has been very largely lost
so far as definite record is concern-
ed, in that there was no Department
of Mines as a separate Government
department until 1872. It is interest-
ing here to note that Mr. Long-Innes,
a prominent barrister then practis-
ing in Sydney, sat on a Commission
with respect to the whole question
of Mining in N.S.W., and it was fol-

towing the report of that Commis-
sion that a Department of Mines and.
Mining Wardens began to function.

Geologically the Cargo goldfield
bhas provided a fund of information
and interest to those interested in
gold occurrence. The field and its
former history was .deemed to be
important enough to warrant a spec-
ia]l geological examination in Decem-
ber, 1913. At that time, owing to the
earlier operations being more or less
unknown, much of the survey carried
out .had to be based upon the nature
of the mining excavations and geo-
logical examination of the surface.
Considerable and valued_. informa-
tion was furnished to the Department
of Mines by Messrs. John McMahon
ana M. Hennessy, of Cargo..

As early as 1875 the old Iron-clad
mine, lying about a gquarter of a mile
west of Cargo, had a main shaft
down to a depth of 270 feet., and the
early activities were supplemented in
the 80's and 90's hy quite a marked
activity. The failure of mining, that
is, to any considerable extent, in Lhe
Cargo district, has been due, it is
said, not so much to the absence of
gold itself in the reefs as the narrow-
ness of and lack of definiteness in
the gold-bearing channels themselves.
Again, a difficulty has been exper-
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there is little doubt that if the owners

- sell they will get a bargain, and be

well able to carry out their idea,
especially also that In a few years
the two leaseholds, Reform and Gold-
en Point, will revert to this estate

.again.”

The use of the diamond drill was
availed of in 1885, and the clipping
from the “Western Independent” of
May  9th, 1885, is highly interest-
ing:—

“The theory of Mr. C. S. Wilkinson,
Government Geologist, that rich gold
deposits existed in alluvial at con-
siderable deptns on the Lucknow
goldfield was this (Tuesday) morn-
ing confirmed by the aid of the dia-
mond drill, which at a depth of 138£t.
came upon alluvial washdirt, appar-
ently two feet thick, showing fossil.
wood. Colours of gold were obtained
from the borings, although the core
is not all drawn yet. The belief is
now strengthened that, notwithstand-
ing the immense quantity of gold
which has been obtained from the
Lucknow diggings, the production of
gold by scientific mining is only in
its- infancy. . . . The diamond drill
is now bored through into trap-rock
(diorite) at a total depth of 140ft,
with auriferous washdirt of 3ft. 2in.
The diamond drill is to be employed
on the serpentine formation.”

jenced in the past in treating the
sulphides with which the gold is in-
timately associated below what 1s
known as the oxidised zone. In ad-
dition to this, the mining efforts of
the past disclose that the nature of
the pay ore, though perhaps highly
remunerative, has been to some ex-
tent patchy.

Before making any remarks with
respect to the prominent mines which
functioned on the Cargo field, and
mnlso the geological features associat-
ed with Cargo, it would be well, per-
haps, to quote from an interesting
and instructive article. compiled by
the Mining Registrar,. Mr. Hutton, in
the year 1875 :—“The most promin-
ent feature of the Cargo goldfield is
the Iron-clad Range, which is of
considerable height, about 600 feet,
and runs nearly south-south-east and
north-north-west. This range seems
to nave been the feeder of the gold-
field, as on it all the principal reefs
are situated, and in nearly all the
ravines leading therefrom, gold in
payable .quaatities has been found.

The gullies on the eastern side which
have been worked with good results,
are as follows :(—First, Long Gully,
which was the first place rushed on
this field, and which supported a min-
ing population of from 100 to 500
miners for nearly two years. The next
on the same side of the range is
Township Gully, which was opened
about the same time as Long Gully;
it was also highly remunerative, one
of the leads running down the centre
cf Cargo-street. The next was Grave-
yard Gully, which paid well for
working. On the western side of the
range are :-—First, Scrape Rock and




Tin-dish Gullies. These gullies were
very shallow and were soon worked
over and produced g considerable
quantity of gold. The next is Coop-
er Gully, on which a good deal of
work was done, but the amount of
gold was not so great as in the others,
All these leads have been abandon-
«d “for a time, but there is no doubt
Several of them will be re-worked,
and with good results. The reason of
their abandonment was gold having
been' struck in Gum Flat, another
gully on the same side of the range.
When this gully wag opened there
was but a small mining population on
the field, and the whole of the miners
betook themselves. to the new rush,
Where nearly all of them have re-
mained ever since; the newcomers,
finding they could not get in on Gum
Flat, did-not care to set in to old
ground, of which they knew nothing,
and consequently left. Gum Flat was
opened upwards of three years ago;
the gold was first struck in a gully
leading thereto, at a depth of 30 feet:
from thence it was traced down the
flat, on which there were several
rich claims; Livemore and party had
the best, some of - their washings go-
ing as high as 4 oz, to the load. The
depth varied frem 30 to. 50 feet. It
was then, for a time, considered al-
most worked out, when a party tried
to sink through' the false bottom on
Wwhich wle gold had been got, at a
depth of ‘about 90 feet, and came
upon & vein of wash almost perpen-
dicular or dipping slightly like a4
reef, ~and on this vein (which has
been’traced through nine cheins) hag
thg»'prmgjpal work been done for al-
laviad- gold during the paat year.”

Prior to 1875, the Cargo Gold-
field was generally conceded to have
proved a prolific gold producer. The
natural result of the discovery of
gold at Cargo was to effect g return
stream of diggers to the Orange
district. Ophir had been yielding up
its wealth a score of years almost
when Cargo was discovered and the
event attracted considerable atten-
tion.

By the year 1875 the following
reefs had been located —

Ironclad Reef, Adelaide Reef Pride ot
Cargo Reef, Victim Reef, Dalcooth
Reef, Rise and Shine Reef, New
Chum Hill Reef, Homeward Bound
Reef Wreath of Roses Reef, Luck-
now- Reef, Alpine Reef, Galatea,
Mobb’s Reef and Prince Alfred Reef.
Some three years prior to this tn
1872, Gum Flat had been found to be
highly auriferous and withih a year
or two practically all attention be-
came focussed on the area known 88
Gum Flat, the reefs referred to being
allowed to remain undisturbed in the
meantime. .

The Rev. Clarke, the Geologist
who indentified himself so closely
with the early survey of the colony
had opined that *“on the western
slope” of Canoblas there are heavy
deposits of gold but at g great
depth.” Since the Rev. Clarke had
made many observations the accuracy .
of which had been proved time and
again many were of the opinion that
Cargo would realise the statement
attributed - to him. (It will recalled

that H. W. Newman of Lucknow .

fame held the opinfon of Rev. W. B.
Clarke in high esteem).

Looking at Cargo to-day few
people can realise that a large pop-
ulation was once centred around that
township. In 1875 when mining was
quite buoyant, two crushing plants
were working continuously to the
tune of twenty-one head of stamp-
ers in the batteries.

To meet the water needs of the
township and the mines was Iindeed
a problem in the first instance, the
catchment area of the Cargo Creek
above the Gum Flat diggings being
extremely limited and apart from
this, - opportunities for impounding
water were all two limited, yet if one
could step back through the inter-
lacing sixty years or so the water
problem would be found met by nine
dams. .

In Copper Gully three catch-
ment dams had been provided, one
dam and a large reservoir supplying
the Ironclad Company’s plant—four
dams in Cargo Creek itself supplying
three puddling machines which were
dealing with the alluvial deposits on
Gum Flat and in addition there was
& dam in Township Gully being util-
ised purely for domestic purposes.
The Cargo stream in those days was
functioning to a man’s advantage be-
fere flowing southward to join the
Canomodine and thence joining with
the Belubela River to swvell the Lach-
lan.

With the close of 1879 a period of
mining inactivity became manifest,
this yéar as it were, terminating the
preliminary period of the field. .

There are no available records of
the early output of the field until
1874 when from a total quantity of
6,000 tons of quartz crushed during
the year an aggregate yield of 5,000
0z8. was obtained and additional
to this is an amount of 2,800 ozs.
Secured from the alluvial deposits.

The earlier records of the Iron-
clad Coy. show crushings yielding up
to 13 ozs. to the ton.

After a dull period in the mimng
history of Cargo for .some years
following 1879, the Ironclad was re-
opened during 1885 an English Coy.
devoting about £150,000 to the de-
velopment of the field." Marked act-
ivity cbtained in this district- but by
1890 mining again began to subside
in which year ‘‘The Ironclad” was
dealing . with an area of some 24
acres employing only 28 men, al-
though some fine mining plant was
in evidence including a treatiment
plant of a ten head battery together
with thirteen Frue Vanners. Krom
rolls were also installed. The main
shaft had been sunk to 320 feet and
new and fine winding engines were
hauling -the ore to the. surface.
Owing to the refactory ore met-with
at Cargo, mining machinery, not seea
to any extent in connection with
other adjoining fields, was in evid-
ence and- old miners will recall the
Wheeler's pans for roasting and re-
treatment of ore. Again Muynday’s
buddles were employed for dealing
the tailings. :

‘The Ironclad mine had a long re-
cord of service and produced consid-
erable gold. In the first instance
operations centred around the head
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of two shallow leads named after
Long and Tin Dish Gullies and for
almost forty years, with spasmodic
breaks, the’ Ironclad functioned to
the benefit of the district.

The name Ironclad became ident-
tfied with the new Cargo Gold Min-
lng Co. in the late nineties but in
1900 all the machinery with the ex-
Ception of a 20 head battery, was
removed to Mount Hope. .

In the early day considerable gold
was won in this mine it having been
stated that gold to the value of npt
less than £280,000 was Woh prior to
1885. '

The lack of active interest in this
mine is attributed very largely to
the refractory character of the -ore
met with, the presence of copper
being a very disturbing factor. No
great  depth has been -reached at
Cargo in this or any other mine and
the possibilities of the fielq still re-

_ main largely conjectural.

The activities of the Cargo field
from its earliest history have largely
centred around half-a-dozen  mines
the names of which are familiar to
all identified with the district since
its active days. Memories will: bhe
revived at the mention of Ironclad,
Dalcoath, Golden Clad, Cargo Con-
sols, Commonwealth and Essex and
a brief description of each of these
mines and the companies and areas
associated with them will indicate
much of the mining, history so far
as the majer operations on the field
are concerned. '

The Golden Clad reared its pop-
pet head about half g mile on the
Western side of Cargo and was
known in the earliest days as the
Rise and Shine, the site being in the
saddle connecting the New Chum
and Ironclad Hills, The records show
that the area held under lease con-
sisted of 28 acres known as  Gold
Lease No. 80.

Rather desultory _operations ap-
bear to have been assqciated with
this mine until 1879 wfien -ore ogr-
tying from 15 dwt. to 3 ozs to the
ton was raised. Ten Years- later this
mine was-under the control of a com.
pany with £30,000 capital, the com-
pany having acquired the property
from Mr. W. J. Franks. .

The Mining Registrar. in 1890 re-
ported with regard to the Golden
Cloud Gold Mine at Cargo that the
mine had then been working about
two years since being re-opened and
& great deal of money had been ex-
pended upon it, at the moment there
being 1400 to 1500 tons of stome at
8Tass awaiting crushing,

The Clyde works had treated some
ore which gave a return of 18 dwts.
to 28dwts. per ton. The main reef
of this mine was very arge, being
9ft. in width. Machinery had heen
ordered from England for treating
the refractory ores and in 1891 a
battery was érected at a cost of
£2,500, .

Mr. Anderson, the Geological Sur-
veyor, at about the same time re-
ported as follows;— :

“On the hills to the north-west of the
Ironclad numerous partles have at one
time and another sunk numbers of shafts
on small leaders, which, however, have



not proved of sufficient width nor thick-

ness to encourage them to proceed to any

depth with them. One of these claims is
known as the Golden Clad, which consists
of thin veins of gossan (decomposed ‘py-

rites), which have been sunk upon to a

depth” of 60 feet. Crushings from this

claim are reported to have gone about one
ounce to the ton, but the veins are so thin
that the expense of getting out the ore in
sufficient bulk would be too great to work
the veln by itself. The same party have,
however, another claim on the south-east
of the Cargo and Canowindra-read in which
there 15 eonsiderablé “bulk of surface stone
which, on assay, yields a fow dwt. per ton,
end which the party propose to treat with
the Golden Clad stone. In the claim refer-
red to, on the south-east of the road, there
arc no evidences of reefs or lodes, but the
auarte-porphyry has local areas.in it which
almost entirely consist of ferruginous gos-
san carrying a little gold. These areas have,
no doubt, been originally occupied by iron
pyrites which, by segregation, have form-
ed specialised areas, the pyrites in which
bave subsequently undergone decompusit-
ton, leaving a siliceous gossan, containing
a small percentage of free gald. One such
patech of gossan has already been opened

out, and appears to be of considerable .ex-

tent, but when they are sunk upon, if they

extend below the water level, the gold will

be wholly confined to the undecomposed
pyrites. The occurrence of these segregat-
ed patches of pyrites will be found to be
very uncertain and their individual extent
will be exceedingly irregular.” )

Before continuing @ description of
the other prominent mines on the
Cargo field in its heyday, the follow--
ing record will show something of
the early difficulties and the produc-
tivity of the field :— .

The god obtained in the first days
of the Cargo €ield was somewhat fine
in character for quite a considerable
amount of prospecting had been done
before it was reported in January,
1869, that a slug of 21 dwts. had been
found in Tin Dish Gully. In the same
month it was reported that a small
but exceedingly brilliant diamond had
been found during the clearing of a
parcel of gold. )

Even by this time Long Gully was
presenting & very much worked-out
appearance and the Alpine Reef was
receiving considerable attention.

The Western districts of New South
Wales at this time were grievously
af€ected by drought and operations
on all the goldfields were' stultifiea
to a considerable extent. At Cargo
the supplies were practically exhaus-
ted as well as what was termed the
Edinboro.

The volume of complaint at the
lack of water led Mr. J. Suttor, a
member of a Western constituency,
to move in the N.S.W. Assembly
“The desirability of _the Government
causing a survey for the purpose of
devising the best means of securing
the necessary quantity of water tor
the continuous working of the gold-
fields.” The resolution requested the
Governor to make available £1000
for this purpose.

Toward the beginning of February,
1869, however, the correspondent of
the “Western Post” was pleased to
reporc as follows :(—“A thunderstorm
burst overt his place about midnight
on Sunday and continued until Mon-
day afternoonm, raining heavily and

spondent on 13/2/89, wrote :

without intermission all the time.”
Continuing, the correspondent. indi-
cated that this had completely chang-
ed the aspect of things, digging was
going on briskly and everyone ap-
peared to he making more or less
gold. :

The report terminated: The time:
has at last come when Cargo will
get a fair trial.

The “Western - Examiner” .corre.
“The
rising ground—or technically speak-
ing the made hill—at the back of the
township towards the Ironclad Rest
was rushed this (Wednesday) morn-
ing from about a hundred yards above
the White Horse Hotel to some dis-
tance below Miss Smith’s ‘agapemone’
where the new run is supposed to run
into the Township Gully. The. rush
originated in Yeomans and party get-
ting loz. of coarse gold to a bucket
of dirt in an old hole at five feet sink-
ing, with a foot of wash dirt on Tues-
day evening; and at the time I write,

& little prospeét has been obtained

from one of the holes near Mr. John-
son’s butcher shop, in Belmore-street.
The scene here has been of @ most
exciting character: the allotments o¢-
cupied for business purposes, and the
streets taemselves being pegged - off
by -eager gold seekers. Ag the sink-
ing is so shallow, two or three days
will, no doubt, enable me to give a
pretty correct idea of the value of
this new discovery. From January
12th, 1869, to the 1st inst. (1st Feb-
Tuary, 1869) Wigmore and Co. report
the purchase of 520 ozs. of gold, Bay-
liss 340 ozs., and Sheridan and Tip-
per (from 15/1/69) 71 ozs., being 931
0z8. in 14 working days, which, with
the parcels disposed of at other
stores, or forwarded by the diggers
themselves to the Mint, would indi-
catc a yield of 400 ozs. of gold per
week from these diggings.  Messrs.
Wigmore and Co. have purchased
about £15,000 worth of gold since they
opened business here—the price hav-
ing started at £3/10/6 and risen to
£3/11.

- What a difference from 1866, when
Cargo Creek identified the locality.

One of the earliest mines function-
ing on the Cargo field was named
the Dalcoath. The location of this
mine was some 13 miles south-west
of Cargo .and the name applied to
& group- of mining workings ranged
along a line of lode on the Adelaide
Hill at its southern end. Many
names applicd to the various mining
points at this part of the field and
‘such names as Dalcouth, Dalworth,
The Dogwood and Mt. Durwood all
identify themeslves with this portion
of the . field. In 1875 the Dolcoath
reef was one of the few important
reefs and a considerable quantity
of gold was won in this area. Pyrites
from this mine was sent to Engiand
as early as 1887 and in 1879 Clerk
and Thomas who were working this
show treated some very payable ore.
The Dalcoath met with a renewed
activity in the years 1890 to 1899.
In 1890 shafts had been put down
to 96 ft. and 176 ft. from the surface
and considerable. driving had been
done. At this time g considerable
quantity of ore lay at grass pending
the erection of machinery and
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thoughout the following year further
large quantities of stone were raised
and crushed with very payable ‘re-
sults. After somewhat indifferent re-
sults this mine was again the centre
of- considerable activity. In 1898
£12,000 worth of machinery had been
erected but owing to a serious lack
of water crushing it could not be
carried out. .

Cargo at this time was a very busy
mining centre and the field had about
200 miners engaged. :

The Commercial Hotel owned at
one time by W. Thompson And again
by Mrs. Hamijton, together with
the Royal Hotel, owned by the Llayne
family and the Post Office Hotel and
Hall in the charge of Mr. W. Collins
were marked centres of interest and
activity.

In 1901 and with intermittent
work up to 1908 the portion of field
around Dalcouth provided a deal of
profitable work and many crushings
yielding from loz. to 6 oz, to the ton
were dealt with.

Another mine laying south-west of
Cargo about three-quarters of a mile
called the Essex, yielded some fair
results and one smelting return for
8 treatment of 85 cwt. is said to have
yielded £1,892-8-2 after clearing all
expenses. :

A party associated with Mr. A.
Tinnock did considerable work on
this mine and some good ore patches
were met with. A mine Which func-
tioned up to a few years hefore the
Great War was the Cargo Consals
and considerable investment in this
mine was made by npeople resident
in the Orange dislrict. The mine was
situated on the niorthern side of the
Adelaide Hill situated some 25 chns.
or so south of the Cargo township.
The reef this mine operated upon
was worked in the ‘70's’ but was re-
vived again in 1906 when a large
parcel of ore was dealt with for a
yield of approximately one ounce to
the ton. The Mines Department. in’
1908 viewed the prospects of this
mine with favour and- gave assist-
ance as a result of which 280 tons
of material returned,but £314. Noth-
ing of much consequence has been
done on this mine over recent yeaxs

although it is stated that patches of
dense ironstone containing up .10 7§
0zs. of gold per ton of ore are shown
by assay to occur in the lode.

The Commonwealth Gold Mine
functioned on what was known as
Mobb’s Reef or Gazzard’s Reef -and
was located about 13 miles to the
north-west of Cargo. The shaft in
the mine is both vertical and under-
lay, the first 40 feet or S0 being
verticgl, thep. the shaft underlays
for something over 100 feet. _ The
Commonwealth Mine offers much
interest to the miner who reveals a
geological jumble not frequently
met with. The hanging-wall country
is porphyry ‘and the foot-wall, anr-
esite. The vein worked was compos-
ed ‘mainly of quartz, ‘ironstone, kaolin
and crushed gossan material with
intermittent bunches of calcite and
sulphide of iron present in places.

The Commonwealth was one of the
most recent mines on the field and
first came into prominence in the
late '90's. Mr. J. McMahon and



his brother were closely asso-
ciated with the development of this
mine and were responsible for quite
a considerable amount of enthusi-
asm and interest in this field which
tended to stimulate and develop the
Cargo district and the area contig-
uous to it.

In the 40 years of mining activi-
ty on the Cargo ~goldfields many
companijes functioned but the most
interesting example was the first
company floated called “The Cargo
United Quartz Crushing Company.”
The first general meeting of this.
company was held in the Temper-
ance Hall, Pitt St., Sydney, on Jan-
ugry 3rd,. 1870. At the meeting the
names of the shareholders represent-
ing 620 shares out of a total of 800
shares, with a nominal capita of
£8,000 were read out.

At the first meeting 14 sharehold-
ers were present, their holdings in
the company representing 495 shares

Mr. Alderman Macintosh was the
Chajrman of the meeting; the report
of the provisional committee was re=-
ceived and adopted. This document
was of a most interesting charace
ter.

The property acquired by this
company comprised 10 acres, extende
ing 323 yards along the line of reef
with a width of 150 yards. Mr. Ald=

The firet Chinese introduced into
New South Wales came at private
cost for coolie labour purposes in the
year 1848. At th. time this race of
men was much repudiated and no
further introductions of this class of
labour came until May, 1850, when
a large batch was landed in Bris-
bane. The next year the gold dis-
covery set the whole country agog,
and the lack of servants in conse-
quence of the rush of people to the
diggings gave the Chinese an oppor-
tunity to gain admission without
any comment or complaint being
made. Soon these men became
grouped together, and. for a while,
were content to work a fiela after
most of the white men had vacated
it to go to some other rush. How-
ever, as time went on theyv moved
in colonies to the various diggings
and actively competed with the
white population, both wupon the
claims and in the business life of
the diggings. By the year 1878 there
wasg estimated to be -about 48,000 in
four States of Australia.

TAMBAROORA.

In the year 1858 a great concen-
tration of Chinese existed on the
Turon and Tambaroora diggings. The
adjoining fields and Ophir also had a
large congregation of these orientals.
The three " goldfields mentioned were
but short distances apart, as the

erman Bradford had carried out ai
inspection ef the arga and we,;%
erty had three distinct lines of Fed
namely, The Western Alpine Reef,
running through its entire length—
the centre or Carey’'s Reef and the
Eastern Reef. A significant fedture
was thé small cost entailed in float-
ing the company, a mere amount of
£116/18/11. Messrs. C. Leicester
M.E, and C. N. Carey, M.E,, were
associated with the promotion.

The report of the provisional com-
mittee contains the following signi-
ficant remark:— “The provisional
Board congratulate the shareholders
on being the first to establish a com-~
pany for mining purposes on an hon-
est, sound and commercial basis.”

It would appear that hitherto the
floatation of mining companies had
not conformed to the procedure fol-
lowed under the Ldimited Liability
Act; again this. first company te
work the Cargo field evidently con-
tained some substantial men; 14 men
held £4,950 worth of stock in the
company.

The first directorate elected con-
tained the following names all of
whom were prominently identified
with the commercial. and _business
life of the country:—Alderman Mac-
intosh, (the Mayor of Sydney), J.
Sheridan Moore, Alderman Bradford,

CHINESE ON THE
GOLD DIGGINGS.

crow flies; and that is the way people
went in the day. when there were
no fences and when most of their
possessions were carried by hand.

‘A census of Chinese taken locally
at Tambaroora in August, 1858,
showed that there were no less than
1,800 Chinese engaged on the alluvial
diggings. The European pdpulation
was only 500 persons. At this time
the Chinese encambpment consisted
of a series of winding streets in
which were situatedq their own stores
and workshops. The whole settle-
ment was policed by their country
men, there being even a Chinese
detective.

At the village of Sofala, some
miles away, a rising occurred in the
first week of September, 1858, but it
had no serious complications.

Generally speaking the Chinese
were a peace-abiding crowd, and
sought to avoid ‘any conflict-with the
European population. Most of the
trouble which occurred was due to
the Chinese making the water muddy

-by agitating it in their “‘Long Toms,”

devices for catching the gold as the
alluvial material was flushed through
to recover the gold.

JEALOUS DIGGERS.

The Gold Commissioner on any
field invariably found that the hos-
tility to the Chinese arose from the
envy of the white men who observed

)

D. Beer, F. C. Muller R. Thame, and
J. Peck. The first mining manager
was Mr. Charles N. Carey, M.E.

Generally speaking, despite the
long period over which spasmodic
activities have been associated with
the Cargo field, no substantigl wirk
has been carried out at a depth and
the early activities on this field were
manifest at a time when the treat-
ment of refractory ores was little
understood. Development in treat-
ment over recent years has resulted
in many of the ores which were for-
merly non-paying now paying and
yielding highly profitable results.

The Cargo field geologically is one
of profound -interest to students of
that particular science in that in re-
mcte periods the country located
around the volcanic pile of the Can-
oholas has been subjected to violent
movements, and there is no degree of
regularity about the features of the-
ccuntry, geologically speaking.

Nature appears to preserve, as it
were, something of her store ,.of
wealth to meet the needs of sugces-
sive generations and here on this
gold field which has been the sub-
ject of this brief survey may some
day be found those indications again
of a marked production. of aurifer-
ous wealth.

the celestials making good returns,
whilst they were meeting with but
indifferent results.

In dealing with the alluvial de-
posits the Chinese workeq all the
ground and pooled their resources,
so that all shared alike. The Euro-
pean dabbed here, there and every-
where, and most of the time was
blindly stabbing in the hope of get-
ting a good patch of gold. On the
Tambaroora fielg it is thought that
the Chinese on the field over a long
period of years recovered possibly
500,000 ounces of gold."

CONDITIONS.

Striet conditions obtained amongst
the Chinese and responsible men
handled and, "at times, effected the
sale of the gold. On one occasion at
Tambaroora gold was obtained in a
very coarse form, yet none attempt-
ed to put away any for himself
secretly. Dire penaltieg obtained if
any member of a working team was
found taking the common property
of the lot. R

It is recounted that a Chinese who
was tending the sluicing table on an
alluvial patcth on the Turon River
was noticed by one of his companions
to be putting his fingers into his
mouth every now and then. Becom-
ing suspicious his brother celestial
watched him move down to the river
bank, ostensibly for a drink of water,



